Request for Information for Commercial Space Transportation Services
Questions and Answers

August 16, 2007

Answers to questions received will be posted at the same website as the RFI. You are responsible for monitoring this site for responses to questions and any other changes to the RFI.

1. In reference to the information I received below.  Could you give me a call so that we can go over this alert so that I can better understand when we get one of these I understand how we can help with your needs please?

Answer:  Submit specific questions on the RFI to Celeste Dalton@nasa.gov.

2. Is there a preferred format for our submittal (i.e., Microsoft Word, Adobe PDF)?

Answer:  No one format is preferred.  However, Microsoft Word and Adobe PDF are acceptable.
3. Will NASA identify who responded to the RFI?  
Answer:  NASA will not announce who responds to the RFI.

4. My company is interested in making an input to the subject RFI. To do so I would like to review a copy of the document SSP 50808 referenced in the solicitation. The document is not included in the reference library provided. Can you provide a copy of the document or point me to where the document is available.

Answer:  SSP 50808 is an ITAR controlled document that identifies the requirements for rendezvous, proximity operations, and physically meeting the ISS interface.  It will not be provided at this time.  However, a referenced document has been added for this RFI to provide non-ITAR controlled high-level information regarding the requirements in SSP 50808. 
5. The RFI-HQ-CSTS asks for information about payload delivery to sun-synchronous orbit.  Should we assume this is a standard satellite release, or the actual delivery of cargo to a sun-synch habitat of some sort? 

Answer:  The referenced payload delivery to sun-synchronous orbit is for a typical satellite mission.

6. The RFI says that NASA wants payloads up to 3,000kg sent to a 675km circular sun-synchronous orbit (SSO).  But COTS is supposed to be for ISS resupply and the ISS' apogee is below 400km altitude and it has an orbital inclination of 51 degrees. SSO typically have an inclination of 98 degrees. So what would go to 675km SSO? And the RFI also says, "NASA is also interested in delivery capability that does not match the described mission."  I was wondering what this other delivery capability would be?

Answer:  The referenced payload delivery to sun-synchronous orbit is for a typical satellite mission.  Other delivery capability could include payload to orbit services for satellite missions outside of the stated performance range.

